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Cherting the Course for Workforce Developrent

FAX HEADER SHEET

TO: . Clerk's Office

FROM: Annie Massicotte — Business Office Manager

DATE: February 23. 2015

PURPOSE: X ACTI_ON REQUIRED: X __INFORMATIONAL

Per the Magsachusetts Open Meeting Law, please post the following:

The next meeting of the GNB WIB Youth Councll
Execvutive Committee
{s schedvled for:

February 26th, 2015
2:45pm =
z o
at the % rf:\-; §
Youth Annex, s I
s 3
5 Dover Street, New Bedford, MA. = o
' —
508-979-1700 = 3F

Number of Pages: _ 2_

A public-private partnership supporting cconomic development by bullding tomorrow’s workforce today

A non-profit corporation serving
Actishuet - Dartmouth - Faithaven - Freetown - Lakeville - Marion - Mattapoisett - New Bedford - Rochester — Wareham

. **CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE**

The documents accompanying this facsimiie transmission contain information which may be CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR PRIVILEGED. If you

are not the Intanded reciplent, be aware that any disciosure, copylng, distribution or use of the contents of this Information s prohibited. If
you hava recelved this facsimile in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at the above listed number, Thank you.
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Greater New Bedford

Workforce
Investment
Board, Inc.

Charting tha Course for Workfarce Development

Youth Councll Executive Committee Meeting
February 25, 2015
NDS Youth Annex, 5 Dover Street
New Bedford, MA
2:00 PM

Agenda

1) Review and approve Youth Vendor training Regquest for Proposals
(RFP) FY 16 - FY '17

2) Adjourn
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